

21. PROPOSED CHANGES TO SUBURB NAMES

The Subdivisions Officer reported on the procedures required to change a suburb name. The Board **resolved** to establish a subcommittee, consisting of Don Rowlands, Caroline Kellaway, Gail Sheriff and appropriate staff, to report to the Board on suitable name changes for suburbs in the Burwood/Pegasus area for future gazetting.